
Fish Screening Oversight Committee 

QW Consulting, LLC     www.qwconsult.com 

DATE:  January 18, 2023 

TO: 

 

Fish Screening Oversight Committee (FSOC) 

FROM: 

 

Neil Ward  

SUBJECT: January 26, 2023 FSOC Teleconference Meeting – DRAFT Agenda  

 

FSOC Teleconference Meeting 

Thursday, January 26, 2022 

8:30 – 9:30 a.m. (Pacific)  
 

GoTo: 

https://meet.goto.com/722895261?_ga=2.79145936.518058612.1674062387-

713467732.1674062387 

 

If you cannot via GoTo: 

 Teleconference: (267) 807-9601, ACCESS CODE: 351447  

 

 

Draft Agenda 

 

ITEM 1 Introductions 

ITEM 2  NPCC Updates - Discussion  

Mark Fritsch (NPCC) will provide updates regarding non-recurring maintenance needs for 

screens in FY2023 and 2024, as well as needed updates to each entity’s screen inventory list 

since the NPCC is in the process of updating their interactive online Fish Screen Tracker. 

ITEM 3 2023 FSOC Passage Training Workshop – Updates and Discussion  

Jeff Brown (NOAA) and Neil Ward will lead participants in a discussion regarding agenda 

items and logistics for the workshop that will be convened in late-2023.  

ITEM 4 Next Meeting – Thursday, April 16, 2023 (8:30 a.m. – 9:30 a.m.) 
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